

MC-2017-1095

⊖ MC-DP



P.C. Meridian Brick
requests Class A
designation
S. Electricity prices

Meridian Brick

5155 Dundas Street West, P.O. Box 248

Burlington, ON

L7R 3Y2

June 6, 2017

Ministry of Energy
900 Bay Street, 4th Floor
Hearst Block
Toronto ON M7A 2E1
Canada

Attention- Minister Glenn Thibeault

Re: Class A Customer Status

Dear Mr. Thibeault;

Meridian Brick Canada Ltd., as we are now known, operates two sites in Burlington Ontario that qualify under the provisions for ICI and Global Adjustment. One site has been in the program for 2 years and the second site qualifies under the recently changed guidelines.

I have attached the documents filed to change the company name in April of 2017. The change of name is due to the ownership of a joint venture formed as detailed in the company documents. There have been a number of name changes prior to this change. The original site in the program started up in 1956 and the second site has operated since 1999. Annual qualification for the program is based on data collected from our meters in the 12 months prior to May 2017. We must acknowledge participation by June 15, 2016. When we signed the

application documents the local service provider, Burlington Hydro Incorporated was notified of the change of name.

Under the Electricity Act 1998, Ontario Regulation 429/04 Section 8(2) the transferee is to provide written notice to the Minister and the distributor of the name change and the date of transfer.

It is very important for us to be in this program. We have worked diligently to maintain our status for the coming year.

Yours truly

Yours truly



John A Hewitt P.Eng

John A Hewitt P.Eng

Projects & Environmental Manager

Forterra Brick Ltd.

5155 Dundas Street

Burlington ON

L7R 3Y2

CC Kathi Farmer, Burlington Hydro

Sejal Parikh, Burlington Hydro